STATE OF NEW MEXICQO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONEY ANAYA AN POST OFFICE BOX 2088

GOVERNOR 1v 2 ~\ STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
July 26, 1983 B SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 827-5800

Dome Petroleum Corporation
2900 Dome Tower

1625 Broadway

Denver, Colorado 80202

Attention: Robert S. Kelley, Sr. Production Engineer

Re: Exception to Plastic-Lined
Tubing Requirement
Order No. R-7308

Dear Mr. Kelley:

After consideration of the circumstances and a general
consensus of agreement among our technical staff, you are
granted an exception to the plastic-lined tubing requirement
of Order No. R-7308. Should any problems arise from the
granting of this exception, it will be rescinded. The Aztec
district office should be kept informed as to the status of
the well (Santa Fe 20-2).

Sincerely,

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/GQ/fa
cc: Gilbert Quintana

““Aztec District
Case File 7877



